(Issued: 04/18/22 5:11 PM)



FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF ORLAND HILLS For April 20th, 2022 at 8:00 PM

President Hastings has determined that an in-person meeting would not be practical or prudent at this time because of the disaster declared by Governor Pritzker. Members of the public will have an opportunity to address the President and Board of Trustees if they so choose.

PRESIDENT HASTINGS CALLE	D THE MEETING TO ORDER AT P.M.						
ROLL CALL: PRESIDENT HAST	TINGS () CLERK IANNANTONE ()						
TRUSTEES: ROTI () PETREY ()	JANACHOWSKI () HASTINGS II () MORRISON () KISSANE ()						
ADMINISTRATOR O'NEILL CHIEF BLAHA REC DIRECTOR BILINA PW DIRECTOR HANLEY TREASURER KOWALSKI SALUTE TO THE FLAG	() VILLAGE ATTORNEY (E) () PD ADMINISTRATOR HALEEM () () EMA DIRECTOR LEDDIN () () RECREATION ASSIST. RADNEY() ()						
1. President's Report: President Hastings Due to the Coronavirus pandemic, this meeting will be held by audio conference and a physical quorum may not be present. At this time, I would like to verify that all members participating remotely can be heard by everyone and that they can hear each other. I would also like to verify that everyone physically present in the Boardroom can hear the discussion and testimony.							
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	antone on to approve the minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees for April 6 th 2022, as presented.						
M 2nd: Roti	Janachowski Petrey Morrison Hastings II Kissane						
	cial Village Board Meeting to be held on Wednesday, April 27th, ourpose of addressing the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Annual Budget						
A . A . I I . I (I D (A	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1						

3. Administrator's Report: Administrator O'Neill

- a.) A reminder that those who need to file their Statement of Economic Interest report with Cook County are due by May 2, 2022. If you have any questions on how to answer some of the new questions, please contact Village Attorney Mark Sterk at 708-424-5678.
- b.) Update on the Sports Arena pre construction meeting and bid opening.

*** COMMITTEE REPORTS ***

4. Finance: Trustee Petrey a.) A motion to approve Warrant #21-22-49 being all regular bill payments for this period, which report is titled as "Miscellaneous Accounts Payable", and which report is dated April 20th 2022 in the amount of \$136,053.49 as presented.
M 2nd: Roti Janachowski Petrey Morrison Hastings II Kissane
b.) A motion to approve the transfer of \$60,000 from the Village of Orland Hills General Fund to the Village of Orland Hills Police Pension Fund.
M 2nd: Roti Janachowski Petrey Morrison Hastings II Kissane
5. Developmental, Planning & Zoning: Trustee Kissane a.) A motion to approve Ordinance Number 2022-006: An Ordinance Granting a Variance for the property commonly known as 16285 Haven Avenue, Orland Hills, Cook County, IL., as presented
M 2nd: Roti Janachowski Petrey Morrison Hastings II Kissane
6. Police & Fire: Trustee Hastings II
7. Public Works: Trustee Janachowski
8. Youth, Education and Recreation: Trustee Morrison a.) A motion to approve the Instructor Program Agreements for the upcoming 2022-2023 Preschool Program as per Recreation Director Bilina's memo dated April 13, 2022, as presented.
M 2nd: Roti Janachowski Petrey Morrison Hastings II Kissane
 9. Economic Development / Environmental Committee: Trustee Roti a.) A motion to approve and authorization to execute documents with Ken Pannaralla of Hickory Hills, Illinois for his services as an Environmental Health Food Sanitation Inspector for the Village or Orland Hills per Agreement 2022-1018, as presented. M 2nd: Roti Janachowski Petrey Morrison Hastings II Kissane
10. Special Events: Trustee Hastings II

11. Audience Comments

12. Old Business:

en an ba	nployme nd lease argaining	ent, disci _l e of rea g matters	pline, compensa I property; pen	tion, perfo ding, imm	ormance and ninent and p	dismissal of porobable litigat	scuss appointme personnel; purcha tion; and collectKissane	se
			o Open Sessior Janachowski			Hastings II	Kissane	
		ssion Bus _: Roti	siness: _Janachowski	_ Petrey	Morrison	_ Hastings II	_ Kissane	
16. A motion to ADJOURN the meeting at p.m. M 2nd Roti Janachowski Petrey Morrison Hastings II Kissane								
IV/I	∠na	. KUII	Janachowski	Peirev	iviorrison	Hastings II	KISSANA	